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From: I - .y scrgland co.uk>
Sent: 29 October 2018 17:46
To: aecom.com; _
Cc kent.gov.uk; (NS 2ecom.com; [N
Subject: : Folkestone and Hythe District additional modelling scenarios

To answer your question the modelling did not show any requirements for mitigation in 2031 for
the Places and Policies Local Plan. The mitigation requirements concern the 2037 scenarios.

Perhaps this is as far as we need to go at the present time?

Kind Regards

Hanagmg !onsultant. Transportation

UK & Europe
Engineering, Design and Project Management

Atkins, member of the SNC-Lavalin Group
Epsom Gateway, 2 Ashley Avenue, Epsom, Surrey. KT18 5AL

One team.
Combined strength.
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Sent on behalf of Highways England

Also contactable at Highways England, Guildford

Highways England | Bridge House | 1 Walnut Close | Guildford | GU1 4LZ
Web: http://www.highways.gov.uk

Safe roads, reliable journeys, informed travellers
Highways England:operating, maintaining and improving the strategic road network in England.






